
~ UMed N&m - 
I GENERAL SPECIAL POLITXAL CxmMITTFiE 

ASSEMBLY 32nd meting 

97MtTlb~sEssI(ON ’ 
held on 

Thursday, 20 tiovemher 1986 * 
O&ial dwotui#* at 10.30 a.m. 

New York 

SDMMARY RERECORD OF TRE 32nd MRETING 

Chairmanr Mr. KOUASSI (TOW) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 718 REPORT OF TRE SPECIAL CWMITTFE 'IO INVRSTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES 
AFFECTING THE HZMAN RIGHTS OF THR POPULATION OF THE OCCUPIED TERRI~RIESr REPORTS 
OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

Dietr. GENERAL ' 
A/SPC/41/SR.32 
24 November 1986 

ORIGINAL% ENGLISH 

/ . . . 

A, 
El 
P1 

2 

f  



A/SPC/Q~/SR. 32 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10.50 a .m, 

AGENoA ITEM 71: REPORT OP THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PPACTICpS 
APNXl’ING THE HUNAN RIGHTS OF THE POPU)[rRTION OF THE OCCUPIED TERRITORIES 
(continued) (A/SPC/41/L.20-27) 

1. The CUAPMN drew attention to document A/SPC/IQl/L.27 which contained the 
programme budget implications of draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.23. 

2. Hr. MAfR4UD (Pakistan) introduced draft resolutions A/SPC/41/L.20, L.21 and 
L.22 on behalf of the sponsors and reviewed their ccntents and objectives. It was 
hoped that those draft resolutions would be adopted by an overwhelming majority. 

3. Mr. KHAN (Bangladesh) introduced draft resolutions A/SPC/4l/L.23, L.24, L.25, 
and L.26 on behalf of the spotmore. He reviewed the contents of those draft 
resolutions in deta&l, and drew attentia to the fact that all earlier resolutians 
adopted had failed to improve the situation because of Ieraelts negative attitude. 
It was therefore hoped that the adoption of the draft resolutiene Und!Qr 
aonsideratian would facilitate the work of the Special Cclmmittee and alleviate the 
suffering of the population of the occupied territories. 

4. Mr. DOWEK (Israel), speaking in explanation of vote before the vote, said 
that, as a matter of conscience and intellectual integrity, his delegation 
requested a recorded vote on draft resolutions A/SPC/41/L.20 to L.26. Israel would 
vote againet them. It rejected them aategorically, because they were yet another 
political exercise in propaganda and warmongering, carried out in total disregard 
of well-known facts, justice and common sense, in an attempt to depict Israel - a 
emall, peace-loving country - as the very personification of evil. Israel, which 
was determined to protect the vital interests of all sectors of the populatian 
under its administratim - Arab and Jewish - would not yield to such irrationality. 

5. The draft resolution8 under coneiderstion reflected a deliberate attempt to 
blur the real issues at stake and impose dubious double standards by delegations 
that did not hesitate to trample upon constitutions and legality in absolute 
disregard for human rights and fundamental liberties. Israel could not and would 
not receive any committee whose mandate was based on resolutions which.ultimately 
called for the elimination of the State of Israel, because the right to life was 
the most fundamental human right) it applied not cnly to individuals but even more 
80 to States. However, Israel would continue to extend its hand in peace to any 
country or people - specifically to the Palestinian Arab8 - ready to take it in r 
8006 faith, in a spirit of understanding, co-operation and peace. 

6. The Palestine Liberation Orgunization, which pretended to be the sole 
representative of the Palestinian people , had in fact assassinated many more 
Palestinian Arabs than Israelis or Jews. The moderate Palestinian leaders 
Bafer Al-Masri, ths Mayor of Shehem (Nablus) , and Fahid Qawasmeh, the former Mayor 
of Hebron.hed recently been assassinated by Arab terrorists, while others were 
systematically subjected to political intimidation. All the various PI& terrorist 
groups were completely unconcerned about the genuine welfare of the Paleetinian 

/ . . . 

I 

7, 
tl 
fc 
hr 
CIt 

CC 

t1 
tl 



I 

I 

I 

A/SPC!/41/SR. 3 2 
‘ti9 Plsh 
Paqe 3 

(Mr, Dowek, Israel) 

population. The main victims of the PLC w@re the Palestinian Arabs themselvesr and 
tha.t organization was therefore quite inoapable of takina part in any peace Proaese~ 

9. Draft resolution A/SPC/4l/L.26 would 9ive criminal terrorists even more Jight6 
than were provided for in the third Geneva Convention. Indeed, it simply called 
for their automatio release, regardless of the aharqes against them. Its sPOnSOr8 
had been endaavourinq, year after year , to bring the international community tc 
condone implicitly blind terrorism by upF(radinc the status of terrorists from 
CommOn criminals to that of regular combatants and by grantina them more richts 
than uniformed military personnel. Such measures were merely intended to support 
terrorism and the Government of Israel rejected resolutions with that aim. 

8. With regard to draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.21, although Israel refused to 
recoqnize non-existent sovereignties , it would continue to apply all the 
humanitarian provisions of the fourth Geneva Convention as well as all other 
relevant aspects of humanitarian laws and norms, on a de iacto basis. ’ As to draft 
resolution A/SPC/41/L.22, his delegation had already stated that it did not 
consider the establishment of Jewiuh villages to be an impediment to peace. On the 
contrary, such villages were conducive to mutJally beneficial coexistence between 
Arabs and Jews. The worst possible thin9 would be for an iron curtain to come down 
once again between the Jewish inhabitante and their Arab neighbours. ’ 

9. Draft resolution A/SPC/Ql/L.23 was the summum attainable in cynicism and 
hypocrisy. The Arabs in the territories concerned were becominq one of the W)st 
advanced ethnic groups in the Middle East, with very high standards of living 
attained with the aotive help of the Israeli authofities, as was witnessed every 
year by more than one million tourists, diplomats, United Nations’staff, 
journalists and others. While life in the Palestinian territories was far frolp 
ideal, the problems arisinq from the conflict should not be exaqgerated. Even in 
the most tense security situations, Israel constantly monitored itself and remedied 
whatever infringements it found. 

10. With regard t0 draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.24, he stressed that Only a few 
individuals were affected by expulsions , whiah were always due to security 
imperatives. Legal Processes were duly respeated an’d the authority for expulsion 
orders derived from article 112 of the Defence (Emrqency) Requlationa of 194% in 
force under the British and Jordanian administrations. The Israeli FIiqh Court of 
Justice had ruled that expulsion orders issued to protect public order had nothing 
to do with the deportations for forced labour and extermination which had oaourred 
during the Second World War and which had motivated the inclusion of article 49 in 
the fourth Geneva Convention, 

11. With regard to draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.25, he pointed out that under the 
Syrian administration, the Golan reqion had been a peripheral one; Israeli lawa had 
since endowed the area with normal legal guarantees and due processes, thus 
favourinq its development. 

12. Draft resolution A/SPC/Il/L.26 was totally divorced from reality, All the 
educational institutions mentioned in the resolution had been estsbliahed during 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/41/SR. 32 
Bngl ieh 
Page 4 

(Mr a Dowek, Israel) 

the Ieraeli administration) in many oases the initiative had aome from the looal 
aoademia authorities and had been intended only to avoid internal dieturbanoee and 
violent ulashes between the various politioal factions. Tn sure oases the 
authorities had had to aat to maintain law and order, as was a daily owurrence 
aropnd the world. 

13. The situation of the Palestinian Arabs was not refleated in the seven draft 
reeoluticml all that was refleated was hatred of Israel and the desire to fuel 
tension in the Middle East, alosing the door to any possible negotiations, 
oomprctmise or solution that might permit peaueful o~XistenC33. nemagagy ehould be 
put aside and the Arab world ehould give up its unattainable goals in order to 
reaah a praatioal solution through direot negotiations. It was time that the Arab8 

rmognized that they were bound to coexist, by virtue of history, geography and 
Israel’s determination not to allow itself to be wiped off the map. Until that 
day, the Government of Israel would continue to fulfil its duties towards the 
Palestinian Arab population in good faith and full ccmformity with its democratic 
humanitarian traditivs. 

14. Although international aid of all kinds would be welcomed, it would In no Way 
permit the imposition of political diatates such as those included in the draft 
resolutions before the Speaial Political Canmittee. 

15. _ At the request of the representative of Israel, a recorded vote wae taken on 
draft resolution A/sPC/~~/L,~O. 

Xn favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, 
Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, BOtt3WaM , Brazil, Brunei Darusealam, 
Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byeloruseian Swiet 
Swialiet Bepublio, Central African Republia, Chad, China, Cuba@ 
QWW Caeahoalwakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, 
Djibouti, Bgypt, Ethiopia, Germany, Democratic Bepubia of, Ghana, 
Guatemala, Guinea, IimdWd8, Bungary, India, Indonesia, Iran 
(Islsmio Republia of), Iraq, Jordan, Keny, Kuwait, Lebanon, 
Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahir iya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, 
Mali, Xaur itania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morwao, Mozambique, Niger is, 
Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, 
Roamia, RwanQ, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Somalia, Sudan, Suriname, 
Syrian Arab Bepublid, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, 
Uganda, Ukrainian Swiet Socialist Republic, Uuion of Swiet 
Swialirt Repblios, united Arab Emiratee, United Republic of . 
Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Again&t Israel, united States of America . 

/ . . . 



1 
I 

I I 

I 
, 

I 

A/SPC/41/SR. 32 
Engl ieh 
Page 5 

Abetalninqr Auatralis, Amtr ia I Belgium, cmerocn, Cana&, Costa RLca, c8te 
d’Ivoire, rWmark, Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republio of, 
Greece, Poeland, &eland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Liberia* 
LU%embWrg, Nepal, Netherlauds, New Zealand, Norway,, Portugal, 
Spain, Swaziland, Sweden,, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Ncr.thern Ireland, Zaire. 

16. Draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.20 was adopted by 83 votes to 2, with 29 
abstentitme. 

17. A eeparate reocrded vote was taken on paragraph 1 of draft resolution 
A/SPC/41/L, 21. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Auetra lia , 
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Belize, Bhutan, Bolivia, 
Brazil, Brunei Uarusaalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
Burundi, Byelcruesian Swiet Scoialist Republic, C!a133erOm, 
Canada, Cape Verde@ Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Ccmrcs, C&e 
d’Ivcire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czeohoslwakia, Uemcoratio Kampuchea, 
Uemcuratic Yemen, Ueumark, Djibouti, Uocinioa, El Salvador, Fiji, 
France, Gabon, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece@ 
Grenada, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Hungary, ‘Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), ‘Iraa, ‘Ireland, Italy, 
Jamaiaap Japan, Jordan, Kenya , Kuwait, ‘Lebanon, ,tLeactho, Liberia, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya , Luxembourg, Madagasoar, EWaysia I 
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, ~~exioo, Mongolia, Momcoo, 
Mozambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger ia, Norway, Oman, 
Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, ‘Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Sc~lia, 
Spain, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailands Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Rapublic, Unicm of Soviet Socialist 
Rapublias, United Arab -irates, United Ringduo cf.attiat Britain 
and Northern freland, United I&public of Tanzania, United ‘Statas 
of America, Uruguay, Veueeuela-, Vfete Uam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, 
Zsire, Zimbabwe. 

Aga inet: Israel. 

Abata iningt None. 

18. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/Bl/L.21 was adopted by 117 votes to 1. 

. /... 



A/SPC/41/8R. 32 
Bnglieh . 
Page 6 . 

19. At the request of the representative of XaraeP, a reaorded vote wa8 taken OPI 
draft resolution A/SPC/4l/L.21 as a whole. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Alger Pa, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Austr ia, Bahra in, Dangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Dhutan s Botswanp # 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Dulgaria, Burkina Faso, Durme, 
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Kepublia, C!meroon~ / 
Canads) Central Afriaan Kepublio, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Demoaratia Kampuahea, BemoCXatiC i 
Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Egypt, Kthiopia, Finland, France, I 

German Democratlo Kepublio, G+many, Pederal Kepublia of s Ghana8 
Greeae, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Eslamio Kepublio of), Iraq, Preland, Italy, 
Jamaica, Japan, Jcrdan, Kenya , Kuwait, Lebanon@ Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldivesr 
Mali, Mauritania , Mexiao, Mongolia, Morocco, Moeambiaue, Nepal, 
Netherlands, -New Zealand, Niger is, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, 
Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portug81, Qatar, Romania, 
Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan8 
Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Kepublia, Thailand, 
Togop Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Swiet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soaialist Republics, 
United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Dritain and 
>Northern Ireland, United Kepublic cf Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Viet ham, ,Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

-. Against ; Zsrael. 

Abstaining: Costa Rica, C&e d’lvoire, Liberia, United States of AmeriQa, 
Zaire. 

20. Draft resolution A/WC/Al/L.21 as a whole was adopted by 113 votes to I, with 
5 sbstentiare. 

.- 

21. At the request of the representative of Israel, a reaorded vote was taken on 
draft reeolutfcm A/SPC/411/E. 22. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Alget ia, Angola, Ar.gentina , Australia, 
I 
, 

Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
BUrUkldi, Pyeloruseian Spiet Socialist Kepublia, CamerOa, 
Canada, Central Afrioen Kepublio, Chad, Chile, China, Colcnnbia, 
Cuba, Cyprus, Cneahoslwakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Demoaratic 
Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Kgypt , Ethiopia, Finland, France, 
German l;emmratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghanat 
Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Kepublic of), Iran, Ireland, Italy, 
Jamaica, Yapan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, 
Libyan Arab Jamahir iye, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, 
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Kexico; Mongolia, Morczco, 

/ * l .  .  



A/SPC/41/88.32 
Enqlieh 
Page 7 

Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nig@ria, WYwnY I 
Oman, Pakiatsn, Panama, Peru, Philippinee, PI:land, Portugal, 
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, SingaQoree 
Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Suriname , Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab 
Republic, Thailand, %go, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunieia, Turkey, 
Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet So0ia&iet Republic, Union of Soviet 
Booialiet Republioe, united Arab E@irates, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Preland, United Republic of Tanzania, 

’ Uruguay, Venezuela, Wet Nam, Yeman, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabwe. 

A~ainetr Israel. 

Abetaininq: Costa Rica, C&e d’Tvoire, United States of America. 

22. Draft reeolution A/SPC/41/L.22 was adopted by 115 vote.9 to 1, with 
3 abstentions, 

A separate recorded vote wae taken on paragraph 6 of draft resolution 
::BPC?l,L. 23. 

In favour: -- Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Benin, Bhytan, Bolivia, BOtXWana , Br.unei DaruPf3alam, Bulgaria, 
Burkina Faso, Burundi, Byelorueeian Soviet.Sooialist Republia, 
Chad, China, Cuba, CypruB, Czeahoelovakia, Democratic Kampuahea, 
Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ethiopia, German Democratic Republia, 
Ghana, Guinea, Hunqary, India , Iridoneeia, Iran (Islamic Republic 
of), Iraq, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait,, Lebbnon, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Hadegaswar, Malaysia, Maldivesp Mali, Mauritania, 
Mexi30, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nigeria, Gmap, Pakistan, 
Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, 
Singapore, Somalia, Sudan0 Syrian Arab Republio, Thailand, 
Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Saciallclt Republio, 
Union of Soviet dlocialiet Republios, Unttcd Arab Emiratee, United 
Republic of Tanzania, Viet Nam, Yeme?,. Y]ugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqainet: Auetrslia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark? Finland, France, Germany, 
Federal’ Republic of, Ioeland, Ireland,, Israel, Italy, Japan, 
LWOmbOUrgr Netherlands,.New Etaland, Norway, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, UJted States of Amrioa, 

Abstaininar Argentina, Auetria, Brazil, Burma, Cameroon,.‘Central African 
Republic, Chile, Colombia, Coats Rica, C8te d*Ivoire, EgyPt# 
Greece, Guatemala, Kondurae, Lesotho, Liberia, Panama, Portugal, 
Spain, Sweden@ Togo, Trinidad and TObago, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Zaire. 

24. Paraqraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/Il/L.23 wae adopted bv 73 votea to lg, 
with 25 abstentiona. 



I A/SPC/41/SR. 3 2 
Enqlish 
Page s 

2s. A separate reoorded vote was taken on garsraph 22 of draft reaoluti~ 
A/SPC/41/L. 23. 

Xn favour: Afqhanietan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Auetria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belqium, Benin, Shutan, SoPivia, 
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Fseq, 
Burma, Burundi, Byeloruseian Soviet 50aialiet Republta, Cameroon~ 
Canada, Central Afrioan RepublLa, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, i 
Costs Mae, C&e d@ Tvoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Cseohoslovskias 
Deroocratia Kampuohea, Demoaratio Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Egypt, 1 

Ethiopia, Finland, Pranae, Qerman Deaxwratio Republio, Germany, 
Pederal Republic of, Ghana ,. Qreeoe, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, 
Hungarvo Ioeland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Telamio Republic of), 
Iraq, freland, Italy, Jamaiaa, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, KUWait, 
Lebanon, Lesotho, Liber is, Libyan Arab Jamahir iya , Luxembourg t 
Madaqascac, Malaysia, Maldives, I&M, Mauritania, Mexico, 
iWtgolia, Morocco, Moeambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nigeria, 
Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, 
brtugal, Qatar, ROmanSa, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, 
Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, ’ 
Syrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Toqo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
Tunisia, Turkey, Wanda, Ukrainian Soviet Sooialist Republio, 
Union of Soviet Swialist Republioe, United Arab Eimir’ates, united 
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of 

’ 1 Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela , Vtet Name Yemen, Yu9oelavia, Zaire, 
Zimbabwe. 

Aqafnstr Israel, United States of Ameriua. 

Abstaininqr None. 

26. Paragraph 22 of draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.23 was adopted bv 117 votes to 2. 

27. At the request of the representative of Israel, a recorded vote waB taken On 
draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.23 as a whole. 

In favour: Afghanistan, .Albania, Alqeria , Anaola , Argentina, Bahrain* 
Banqladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei 1 
Darussalam, Sulqsria, Burkina Faso, Bu~ma,,Burundi, ByelOrUsSian 
SOviet Socialist Republic, Central Afriaan Republic, Chad, China, 
Colombia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czeahoalovakia, Demooratia Kampuahea, 
Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Qerman Democratic 
Republic, Ghana, Greeoe, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hunqaryc 
India, Indonesia, Iran (fL.lamic Republic of), Iraq, Jamaica, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon , Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madaqascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
MOngolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Nigeria, Oman, PakMxm, 
Panamap Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, 
Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Seneqal, Sinqapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, 

/ * . . . 

I 



A/Effe/41/SR. 32 
Engl ieh 
page 9 

Suriname, Syrian Arab ,Republie, Theiland, Togo, Trinidad and 
Tob8go, Tunieia, Turkey, Uganda , Wkrrrinian Soviet Sooialist 
Republio, Union of Soviet Soaialiet RepubPia8, United Arab 
airete8, United Republia of Tanaania, Uruguay, Venelr;uela, Viet 
Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Aga inet t Irsrael, United State8 of America. 

Abetainingt Auetralia, Auetria, Belgium, Camergoll, Cana&, Coeta Rio8, C8te 
, d’rvoire, Denmark, Pinland, Prance, Germny, Pederal Republio of, 

Iaeland, Ireland, Italy, Jap8n, Llber ia, Luxembourg, Nether land8, 
New Zealand, Norways Portugal, Swaziland, Sweden, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 28ire. 

28. Draft resolution A/SltC/Ql/L.23 a8 a whole was adopted by 93 vote8 to 2, with 
25 abetention8. 

29. A separate reaorded vote wa8 taken an paragraph 1 of draft resolution 
A/SPC/41&i. 24. 

In favour I Afghanietan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Au8tr ia, 
Bahrain, Bangladeeh, Benin@ Bhutan, Bolivia, Bot8wan8, Brazil, 
Brunei DarU86al8m, Bulgaria, Burkina Pa80, Burm8, Burundi, 
Byeloruesian loviet Soui$iet Republic!, Chile, Chins, COlOmbia, 
Cuba, Cyprue, Czeahoslovakia, Demooratia Kampuohea, Defucmratic 
Yemer., Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, Geruban Deumxatio 
Republio, Ghsna, Greeueo Guatemala, Guinea, Hondurae, Huagery, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Ielamio Republio of) p Xraq, Jarasica, 
Jord8n, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon , Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jarauhiriya, 
Madagaeoar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexicro, 
Mongolia, MOrWQO, Moeambique, Niger ia, Oman, Paki8t8n, Pan8ma, 
Paraguay, Peru, Philippinee, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania R 
Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singspore, Somalia, Spain, Suihn, 
Sweden, Syrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and 
Tobago, Tunieia, Turkey! Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet SocPaliet 
Republic!, Union of Soviet Socialfee Republias, United Arab 
Emirate!, United Republio of Tanzani(l, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet 
ham, Yemen s Yugoelavia , Zimbabwe l 

Aga inet t f8rae1, United State8 of America . 

Abetaininqr Auetralia, Belgium, Cameroon, C8Md8, Central Atriaan Iibpublio, 
Chad, Costa Riaa, c8te d~fvofre, D8nmark, Prancs, Garm8ny, 
tiedera Republio of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Liberia, 
Luxembourg, Netherlands, N8w Zealand, Norway, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Xreland, Zaire. 

30. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SZ/Il/L.24 wa8 adopted by 94 vot@e to 2, 

/ . . . 



31. At the remeet of the representative of XmaeP, a reaorded vote wae taken on 
draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.24 a8 a whole. 

In favour: Afghanietan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Auetralia , 
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, BOt8WaM I 
Brazil, Brunei Darue8alaIn, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, 1 

Burundi, Byeloruaeian Sawiet Sooialiet Republio, Central Afriaan 
Republioo Chad, Chile, China, Colaarbia, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Caeohcelovakia, Dmwratic Kampuohea, Deamratia Yemen, Djibouti, 
Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, Franc%, Germn Demooratic Republic, 
Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hungary, India 0 
Indonesia, Iran (Ielomio Republio of), Iraq, Xreland, Italy, 4 
Jamaica. Sarian, Jorden, Kanve, Kuwait, Lebanar, Leeotho, Libyan 
Arab Ja~hi~iy~, CWleg&mar~ &laye,ia; Haldive;, uali, - 
Mauritania, Mexiuo, Mongolia, Mom&o, Mozambiaue, Nepal, New 
Zealand, Nigeria, Norway, Omen, Pekietan, Panema, Paraguay, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, ‘Saudi 
Arabia, -Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Suriname, 
Weden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and 
Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainisn Smiet socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Sooialiet Republiue, United Arsb 
miretee, United Republic! of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet 

, Nam, Yemen, Yugoelav is, Zimbabw@ . 

34. i 
absten 

Aga inet 8 Ierael. 

Abstainin%: BelgiW, Camerow, Canada, Costs Rioa, C&e d*Ivoire, Ddnm&ck, 
Germany, Federal Republic of , Iceland, Libel: la, Luxembourg, 
Netherlands, Swaziland, United Kingdom of Greet Britain and 
Northern ixeland, United States of AmriCer 2eire. 

32. Draft reeolution A/SPC/Il/L.24 a8 a whole was adopted by 105 vote6 to 1, with 
15 abstentiam 

33. At the request of the repreeentative of Israel, a reaorded vote wile taken on 
draft resolution A/SPC/Bl/L.25. 

In favours Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, AUetrelie , 
Awtr.6, Bahrain, Bangladeeh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, 
Botswana, Braeil, Brunei Derueealam, Bulgar is, Burkina 8810, ’ 
But-, Burundi; Pyelorureian Swiet Socialiqt Mpublio, Canads, b 
Central Afr icon Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Cuba, 
Cyprus, CzechoalcWakia, Demwratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, 
Denmark, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, France, German 
Democratic Republia, Germany# Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, ‘I 
Guatemala p Guinea, Hcndurae, Hungary, Iceland, India e Indonesia, 
Iran (Ielamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, JafMica, Japan, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Leballonp Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jaraahiriya, 
Luxembourg, Madagaecar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, i 

36. I 
with : 



A/SFc/41/SR.32 
English 
FaOe 11 

Mexico, Mongolia, MOroccor Mozmbiaue, Napal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Niqeria, MOrway, Oman, Pakistan, Panmao Paraqusy, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, Seneqal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Suriname,‘ 
Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republio, Thailand, Wgo, Trinidad 
and Tobago, Tunieis, Turkey, Uganda , Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republio, Union of Soviet Socialist Republios, United Arab 
Bmirates, United Kingdom of Great Litain and Northern Ireland, 

’ United Republia of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Aqainstt Israel. 

Abetaininq: Cameroon, Costa Rica, C&e d’lvoire, Liberia, United States of 
Amerios, Zaire. 

34. Dreft resolution A/SPC/41/L.25 was adopted by 114 votes to 1, with 6 
abstentions. 

35. A separate recorded vote was taken on paragraph 2 of draft resolution 
A/SPC/41/L. 26. 

En favour8 Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, AniJola, Argentina, Bahrain, 
Banqladeeh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei 
Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso , Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet 
Swialist Republic, Central Afrioan Republicr China, Colombia, 
Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia , Demwratia Kampuchea, Democratic ’ 
Yemen, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Ghana, Guinea, HUnqarYt India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamia Republic of), ‘Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, 
Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamshiriya, Madaqasaarr 
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Me%icor WWolia.,~ Moro(3co, 
Mozambique, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, ParaqUaYr ‘Peru, 
Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda I Saudi Arabia, Senegal,. Singapore, 
Somalia, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republiq, Thailand, -or :Tr.inidad 
and Tobago, mnisia, Turkey, Uganda,, Ukrainian Soviet Sooialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab 
Emiratas, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguayc Venezuela, Viet 
Nam, Yemen, YugoslaQfa o Zimbabwe. ’ 

Against8 Israel, United States of America. 

Abstaininq: Australia, AUStXiS, Belgium, CamerOOn, Canada, Chad, Chile, COSta 
Rica, C&e d’Ivoire, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Greece, Guatemala , Honduras, Iceland, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Liberie, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Norway, Panama, Portugal, Spain, Swaziland, Sweden, 
United Kinqdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Zaire. 

36. Pareqraph 2 of draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.26 was adopted by 62 votes to 2, 
with 33 abstentions. 



A/SPC/41/SR. 3 2 
English , 
P&ge 12 

37. At the requeet of the representative of Lgrael a reaarded vote was taken on 
draft resolution WSPW4WL.26 as a whole. 

In favour8 Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, AUStr ia, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Shutan, Bolivia, Sotewana, Brazil, 
Brunei Daru8salam, Dulgaris, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Syelorussian 
Soviet Sooialist Republic, Central Afrioan Republic!, Chad, China, 
Colombia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Demoaratio Kampuohea, 
Democratio Yemsn, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Franae, German 
De-ratio Republic, Ghana , Qreeoe, guinea, Hungary, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamio Kepublic of), Iraq, Italy, Jamaica, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesothos Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Mongolia, MOrOCCOI Ebzambique, Nepal, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, 
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Komania, Kwanda, 
Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, ‘Somalia, Spain, Sudan, 
Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, ‘Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, 
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soaialiet Kepublias, 
United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Against: Israel, United Statee of America. 

Abstaining*’ ’ Australia, Belgium, Cameroon , Canada, Chile, Costa Rica D C&e 
d’Ivoire, Denmark, Finland, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Guatemala, Honduras, Iaeland, Xreland, Japan, Liberia, 
Luxembourg, Nstherlande, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Portugal, 
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Zaire. 

38. Draft resolution A/SPC/Il/L.26 as a whole was adopted by 94 votes to 2, with 
24 abstentions. 

39. Mr. FKKUDKNSCKUSS (Austria), speaking in explanation of vote, said that, 
although Austria’s rejection of Israeli practises in the ocaupied territories had 
been olearly stated and despite.his delegation’s concern about the repeated 
unjustified arraets of Arats by Israel , Austria had abstained in the Vote on draft 
resolution A/SPC/41/L.20 beaeurre of its well-known reservations regarding the 
wordinq of parasraph 1. Although his delegation eupported paragraph 22 of draft 
resolution A/SPC/Il/L.23, it had abstained beaauee of certain formulations in that 
draft re8olution. 

40. Hr. KLVKMAR (Sweden) said that his delegation had voted in .favour of draft 
resolutiona A/9PC/41/~.21, L.22, L.24, L.25 and L.26 because it was firmly 
convinced that the fourth Geneva Convention was fully applicable to all the 
territories held by Israel since 1967. Measures taken by Israel that aimed to 
change the legal status of those territories were unequivocally illegal and 
incompatible with Security Council resolutions 242 (1967) and 338 (19731, which 
Israel claimed to accept. The purported annexation of Jerusalem and of the Syrian 

6olar 
eettl 

41. 
of d8 
Ierat 
the i 
that 
deles 
unabl 
formi 
peter 

42. 
oPpof 
the I 
very 
factr 

43. 
aga ir 
the T 
only 
suffc 
pracc 
ret301 
condo 

44. 
Israc 
Perrtc 
drafl 
abstc 
reso: 
wh iol 
other 
wper 
reso: 
indic 

45. 
-CJJl 
A/SH 
from 

46. 
one-t 
situc 
tortr 



A/8PC/Qf/BR.32 
Eng Wsh 
Page 13 

(blr . Elvemar , Sweden 1 

Golan Heights were flagrant violations of international law, aa was the Israeli 
settlement policy. 

41. Although the Swedish delegation supported most of the substantive provisions 
of draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.23, in particular the condemnation of the various 
Israeli policies and praotices in paragraphs 8 and 9, it was not convinced that all 
the formulations of those two paragraphs were fully justified by proven faots. A6 
that draft reeolution also went beyond the oompetence of the General Assembly, his 
delegation had not been able to support it. Xis delegation had likewise been 
unable to support draft resolution A/SPC/Bl/L.20 because of the sweeping 
formulation of its paragraph 1, which left the field open for far-reaching and 
potentially dubious interpretations. 

42. Sweden’s support for draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.25 in no way altered its 
opposition to General Assembly resolution ES-g/l. His delegation had abstained in 
the separate vote on paragraph 2 of draft resolution A/SPC/41/L.26 because of the 
very categorical and sweepinu formulations that were not totally borne out by the 
faCts, but it supported the draft as a whole, although with scme hesitation. 

43. Mr. MoNTfXP+lERY (United States of Ameriaal said that the Committee had once 
again adopted a series of ritualistic and one-sided resolutions which muld make 
the qoal of a juet and lasting peace in the region mrxe diffioult to achieve and 
only served the interests of those who believed they benefited by the continued 
suffering of the Palestinian people. Although the United States opposed the 
practice of administrative detention, his delegation had voted against draft 
resolution A/SPC/41/L.20 because it gave the totally unacceptable appearance of 
condoning acts of terrorism. 

44. His Government firmly supported the application to the territories occupied by 
Israel since 1967 of the Geneva Convention relative to the Protection of Civilian 
Persons in Time of War and had thus requested a separate vote on paragraph 1 of 
draft resolution A/SPC/41/b. 21 and had voted in favour of it. Hotmver, it had 
abstained on the draft resolution as a whole because it was a prime example of a 
resolution which served no purpose but to retard the solution of the very problems 
which it claimed to address. Moreover, it regarded the phrase l Palestinian and 
other Arab territories occupied by Israel since 1967, inaludinq Jerusalem*, which 
appeared in that draft resolution and elsewhere in that, series of draft 
resolutions, as being merely demographically and qeographically descriptive but not 
indicative of sovereignty. 

45. Although the United States did not favour increased Israeli settlements in the 
occupied territories, it had abstained in the vote on draft resolution 
WSPC/41/L.22 because it diverted efforts into unproductive legal debate and away 
from the real task of promotinq peace through direct neaotiations. 

46. The United States had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/41&23, a 
one-sided and polemical resolution which could only inflame an already embittered 
situation, and Particularly regretted such new charges as the *ill-treatment and 
torture of children and minors under detention”. His delep.?tion also wished once 

:I 



A/SPC/41/SW. 3 2 
English 
Page 14 

(Mr. Montgomery, United Statee) 

more to record its objection to the expense the Special Committee iapoeed on the 
budget of the united Nationa, especially at a timrt of budgetary oonetraint 
recuiring the most carefully thought-out setting of prioritlee to ensure that 
800308 resourcea were not waeted on pointlees exeroieee. 

47. Although the united States believed the deportations referred tc in draft 
reaolution A/8PC/41/L.24 were contrary to the fourth Geneva Convention and that the 
deporteea ehould be allowed to return , it8 delegation had abstained in the vote, 
becauee the draft resolution presented an unbalanced picture by not mentionins 
factors that contributed to euah deportatione. 

48. Kiie delegation had also abstained in the vote on draft resolution 
A/SPCVQl/t.25, beamwe it believed that the unanimoua Security council resolution 
497 (1961), which hed.declared the Israeli decision to impose ita laWa, 
jurfadiction and administration in the Golan Heights null and void and without 
international legal effect, remained the authoritative United Nations action on 
that question, and it could not support any resolution that went beyond it. 
Nevertheless, hie delegation would like to reaffirm yet again the United State6 
position that the Golan Heights was occupied territory, that the fourth Geneva 
Convention applied there and that Ierael , as the ooaupying Power, must meet ite 
obligation8 thereunder. 

49. His delegation had voted against draft resolution ABPW4VL.26, because 
although it had’nct hesitated tc address criticisms, when justified, to the Israeli 
authoritiee, that draft resolution indiscriminately condemned alleged Israeli 
actiona in dealing with education and etudente in the occupied territories without 
re9ard to facts or policies. 

50. The only hope for achieving a juot and lasting peace in the Middle East and 
putting an end tc the occupation lay not in sterile reealutiona but in direct 
negotiations of the concerned parties on the basis of Security Council resolutions 
242 (1967) and 338 (1973). 

51. Mr. LAWRIO (Argentina) said that , although hie delegation had voted in favour 
of draft resolutions A/SPC/41/L.20 to b.26, it had reservationa about certain 
fcroulation.a that were in nc relation tc the subetanae of the resoluticne adopted 
and might therefore lead to mistaken interpretation8 that hie Gcvernment did not 
share. - 

52. Mr. NGGUES (Paraguay) eaid that, had hie delegation &en present during the, 
voting, it would have voted in favour of draft resolutions A/SPC/Il/L.20 to L.22. 

53. Mrs. ZAPATA (l4exicc) aaid that if the Special Ccmmittee was to discharge ite 
autiea impartially and in a manner acceptable tc all , Israel must allow it to enter 
the occupied territories and provide. it with the reguieite information. 

54, 
dur 
AA 
Pai 

55, 
par 
acx 

56, 
Of 

rer 

SW 
thr 

I I 



A/BPC/41/mb32 
Rng l&h 
Page 15 

54. 
i 

Mr. CAPBIROLO-CAlTO~~!r (Bolivia) eaid that had his delegation been preeent 
during the voting, it would have voted in favour of draft reeolutione 
A/SPC/4l/L. 20 to L. 22. Moreover, hie delegation had mistakenly voted in favour Of 
PW9raPh 6 of draft reeolution A/N?C/41/L.23. It had intended to abetain. 

!\ 55. Mr. RODRIGUEZ-CUADROS (Peru) said thst hie delegation had reeervatione about 

, 
Para9raph 9 (b) of draft reeolution A/SPC/Il/L,23, bwsuee it had not been properly 
dmmented in the report of the S~eoiel Comittee. 

. 
t, 56. Mr. MANSOUR (Obeerver, Palestine Liberation Orgsnization) eaid that, on behalf 

of the Paleetinian people, he wiehed to thank those who had voted for the 
reeolutione. The reeulte vme a clear meeeage of the tremendoue ouppcwt of the 
S~eoisl Politioal Committee and the Lnternstional community and a olesr fmrrge to 
the Zioliet repreeentative ae well. 

The meeting rose at 12.10 p.m. 


